Kathy Broadwater

301-788-8465

kathyadolan@verizon.net

Grantsville, Maryland

REGISTERED NURSE PROFILE

Compassionate, motivated RN, with experience and focus on providing the highest quality of care in the Emergency Department. Experience in dealing with a broad range of medical conditions and injuries. Competent in providing quality care to patients including triaging, assessing, evaluating care needs, monitoring, and educating patients and family members while effectively communicating with other medical professionals to provide optimal patient care. Proven ability to work safely and proficiently in high-stress environment and remain calm under pressure.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

Associate of Science in Nursing Alle

Allegany College of Maryland: Cumberland, Maryland

Member of Alpha Delta Nu Nursing Honor Society

Maryland RN compact licensure Pennsylvania RN temporary license Basic Life Support

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Pediatric Advanced Life Support

NIH Stroke Certification

Maryland Board of Nursing Pennsylvania Board of Nursing American Heart Association American Heart Association American Heart Association

National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse in the Emergency Department at Garrett Regional Medical Center

Oakland, MD February 2022 – Current

- Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases of acute illness or trauma.
- Performed medical procedures, including, but not limited to EKG, venipuncture, IV insertion, cardiac
 monitoring, glucose monitoring, taking vital signs, urinalysis, administering medications, throat and wound
 cultures, nasal swabs, NG tube insertion, urinary catheter insertion and general nursing care.
- Verified and provided medications and vaccinations
- Maintained medical documentation in a detailed manner.

Registered Travel Nurse for MLee Healthcare

Indiana, PA

October 2021 – February 2022

- Provided high quality, proficient nursing care in the Emergency Department and Infusion Center.
- Established IV site and performed monoclonal antibody infusions for COVID patients with up to 8 patients at one time.
- Monitored infusion patients for signs of adverse reactions and provided medical intervention.
- Maintained a safe medical environment.

Registered Nurse in the Emergency Department at Mon Health Medical System

Morgantown, WV

February 2021 – October 2021

- Triaged, screened, assessed and provided nursing care in a level IV trauma center
- Applied expertise in prompt patient condition assessment on patient arrival at the ER during initial phases
 of acute illness or trauma.
- Monitored ER patients, including alerting physicians or charge nurses to changes in patient status, communicating with patients and their family members in a variety of emergency situations.
- Unfailingly provided emergency medical care in a pod of 4 patients with high room turnover rate each shift

KEY SKILLS

- Strong clinical skills, knowledge and critical thinking
- Solid assessment and documentation skills
- Excellent written and verbal communication skills
- Focused and Attentive
- High attention to detail
- Composure in stressful situations
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Strong multi-tasking skills
- High Stamina

EXTENDED EDUCATION

ALICE Active Shooter Training Course
Safe Clench Training Course
Forensic Nurse Examiner Training Course – Certification Pending